## C League Minutes for 5/21/96 Meeting

1) Call to order 6PM. Introduction and sign-in.

12 clubs in attendance: Doug Matthews, Coordinator (SJ); John Wood, DC; Lou Sipka, EH; Randy Thornton, FY; Buzz Williams, HH; Bill Ruff and Bob Welch, JG; David Hill, OB; Phil Reemilin, OP; Brad Rupp; Bob Higgins, SG; Michael Lanier, SM; Ted Powell, TM; George Heaney, Lou Zemanek and Gene Cury, YM1; John Borghese, YM2.

3 clubs not in attendance: Lee Wilson, BM; Paul Whitman, DW; Gene Canerossi, SA. Quorum of 80% with 12 of 15 clubs in attendance.

2) Minutes of 3/19/96 accepted.

3) Treasurer=s report accepted. Balance \$102.47.

4) Old Business: Accuracy of Rule 4 and 14 confirmed.

5) New Business:

a) Congratulations to tournament participants and HH for winning.

b) Motion to admit 2 new teams carried, Ponte Vedra and Orange Park Sports Center bring League up to 17 Clubs and 18 teams.

Gary Lee, PV and Kathy Wightman, OPSC added to attendance, representing their clubs for voting during the remainder of the meeting. Attendance now at 14 of 17 clubs or 82%.

c) Three divisions confirmed: East, Central and West.

d) Buzz Williams proposes each team will play home and home plus two out-of-division matches during season. One match will be played with a team from each of the other two divisions. Accepted.

e) Buzz Williams proposes Rule 2d change to four B matches (up from 3) before player ineligible foe C League. Approved.

f) Rule 21 passed as follows: Annual election of Coordinator will occur within six (6) weeks following the season ending tournament, but no later than May 31<sup>st</sup>. Vote by ballot. One vote per club. Qualifications: 1) Coordinator cannot be a captain. 2) Coordinator only votes at League Meetings in case of a tie. 3) Motions or proposals on agenda should be attributed to a captain. 4) Agenda will be mailed in advance of meetings. Captains must submit agenda material at least two weeks in advance. Approved.

g) Doug Matthews confirmed by majority to continue as Coordinator for 96-97.

h) Doug Matthews nominated Grievance Committee for 96-97: Gene Cury, Lee Wilson and Paul Whitman.

i) Next meeting July 16 (subsequently changed to Aug. 6). Turn in \$50 team dues to Buzz Williams at or before next meeting.

## C League Meeting 5/21/96 Agenda:

1) Welcome, sign-in, introductions

- 2) Minutes of last meeting: 3/19/96
- 3) Treasurer=s Report, Buzz Williams HH

4) Old Business: Confirm accuracy of language in Rule 4 (Match Schedule) and 14 (tournament).

5) New Business:

a) Congratulations to Tournament participants: HH, EH, DW and SA.
Results of the Tournament semi-final: HH 4 and EH 3; DW 7 and SA 0.
Results of the Championship Match: HH 5 and DW 2.
\$250 goes to Hidden Hills as League Champion and \$150 to Deerwood as runner-up.

b) Motion to admit 2 new teams: Ponte Vedra to East Div. and Fox Valley to West

c) Motion to reconfirm divisions as follows (showing final position standing from 95-96 season) playing a home and home schedule of 10 matches.

	EAST	CENTRAL	WEST
1	PV (N/A)	HH (#2)	YM1 (#11)
2	SM (#10)	DW (#1)	OP (#6)
3	SG (#16)	DC (#9)	TM (#13)
4	SA (#3)	BM (#7)	FY (#14)
5	OB (#8)	YM2 (#12)	EH (#4)
6	JG (#5)	SJ (#15)	FV (N/A)

d) Buzz Williams (HH) motion that each team would play one match against a team from each of the other two divisions, which means a 12 match season for all teams. Matches would be arranged based on position rank from previous season win-loss record.

e) Buzz Williams (HH) proposes Rule 2d change to *four* B matches (up from 3) before a player is ineligible for C League.

f) Next meeting 6PM, Tues., July 16. Turn in \$50 per team dues made out to Treasurer Buzz Williams. Turn in Team Rosters. Schedules will be ready at that meeting.